
 

 

TO: Christian County Board of Education 

FROM: Brady Link, Superintendent 

             Kathy Hancock, DPP 

DATE: February 10, 2011 

SUBJECT: Making up Snow Days 

 

Due to recent winter weather, the district has missed eleven full days 

and two half days of instruction. We recommend to the board that we 

do not have early release days for the remainder of this school year. 

The six hours from early release days would be used to make up one 

instructional day. 

We also recommend that thirty minutes of instruction be added to sixty 

instructional days to makeup five of our missed days. 

The board has already approved February 21st and April 1st be used as 

make up days. 

The remaining time would be made up at the end of the school year. 

Adding thirty minutes to the instructional day will only make up days 

for students, not employees. Teachers and other employees will be 

required to make up the days missed. 

All employees shall work their contracted days for this school year. 


